2018 Board Memo
To: Board of Trustees
From: Karen Liebschwager, Activities Director
CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Moss Strong, Principal
Date: October: 2018

Re:  Activities Director Report October

Football:

Our 7th Grade team is currently 1-3, they are tied for 5th place with Fruitland. They currently
have 2 more games. 10/9/18 @ home against Fruitland and 10/16 TBA-Playoff Game. These
kids have worked hard this year, and you can see improvement in each and every one of them.

Our 8th Grade team is currently 4-0, they are #1 in SRV League. They will host Fruitland 10/9
and with the win puts them in the championship game on 10/16 @ home most likely against
Weiser. This team is fun to watch. The coaches have done a great job with them.

Volleyball:
Our 7th grade A team is doing great this year. They are currently 5-4, sitting 3rd in SRV

League. The B team has had a great year; they are 8-1.

Our 8th grade A team has also done a great job this season, they are 5-4 and looks to be sitting
in 3rd place as well. The B team has struggled this year, but each match they have grown and
given it their all. They are 0-9 with one more game left.

Each team has one more league game left on 10/11 @ HHS vs McCain. Tournament play will
be on Saturday Oct 13th, 7th Grade heads to Ontario, and 8th heads to Parma.

Next Up: Girls Basketball and Wrestling on 10/15
Go Trojans



